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Divina Echanove

From: LaMarche Frances

Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2023 10:50 PM

To: District1; COB_mail

Subject: Agenda items 27, 28 & 29 - Covid related items

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

| hate to say the virus was much to do about nothing but comparing it to the flu or some other recent viruses it wasn’t
as the Government played it. If one was suspicious, it could be said it was a power play and overbearing fear mongering.
Oh and the double standard... you must stay home if youre ill...while throwing out the welcome mat to the folks at the

southern border that have COVID.

The trauma in the schools was caused by the government/school boards with their restrictions. Continuing to use Covid
as a divider is ridiculous. If a kid has mental problems get them help but don't create the problem then claim you want

to fix it.
There as heen enough information about Covid out there....let the citizens determine their own health assessments and
handle it between them and their doctor. If they want to test and track folks, start with the border crossers first and

leave us alone,

Lel's get past all this Covid nonsense and get back to making our communily prosper and letting follks feel safe in their
neighborhoods.

Frances LaMarche
Pct 275




Divina Echanove

From: Shirley Zanotti

Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2023 9:04 PM

To: COB_mail; District’; District2; District3; Districtd; Districts
Subject: Agenda for March 7, 2023

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

What is the status of Teresa Cullen? We the People, since she was rejected by the State Senate, do not want her
back in Pima County so she can control our lives with false narratives.

Please appoint Thomas Berezny to the Pima County Election Commission. I have met him and know that he
will do an outstanding job.

Vote NO for Agenda Procurement Item #21. Please do not provide federal funds for more illegals to cross our
border. Instead send the money back to the Federal government to either send illegals back to their countries or
request the Federal government to use the money to sccure the Arizona border.

Also, vote NO for agenda grant #28 so We (he People can finally and completely go back to normal. The
vaccines kill people and no one seems to care. The COVID tests are not accurate. People died with COVID not
from it so why throw more money at it. The illegal immigrants crossing the border did not get vaccinated or
tested. This tells me that COVID wasn't as life threatening as it was portrayed to be. That is what most of the
people on the Board of Supervisors wanted us to believe so they could control us.

And finally, the United States of America is a Republic, not a Democracy. Please road the State Constitution
and Federal Constitution so you can understand the rights of We the People who pay your salary. There should
be more respect for your constituents. However, in 2024 we can always get rid of the board members who have
their own agenda instead of the agenda of their constituents. b
Thank you for listening,. ‘

Respectfully Shirley Zanotti
Green Valley, AZ
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Divina Echanove

From: S. Fickes

Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2023 5:55 PM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Board of Supervisors Meeting 03-07-23

g CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

I am Sharon Fickes, Pima County resident contact
Following are my comments for Board of Supervisors Meeting 03-07-2023

Agenda Grant ltem #28 Dept Health (CDC) Amendment #1 Extension 5/3/24
Extending existing and/or developing new mitigation and prevention resources
only means you are pursuing more contact tracing, more testing kits, more data
collection, the list goes on. Has the Health Department not yet understood
COVID is here to stay and is typically another form of the flu? To embrace that
idea and science would mean your objectives are defunct. It is time to scale
back on all this funding and “research”, Pima County has already received
$6,510,503 on this grant. It appears you are asking for more time because you
haven't figured out yet how to spend all the funds. Let's work to remove the fear
you have already instilled in Pima County by your excessive control. Three years
of working hard to keep us under your thumb. We can hardly remember what hfe
is like when we are not waiting for your next mandate. VOTE NO

God Bless America
Sharon Fickes o
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Divina Echanove

From: Sarah Price

Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2023 7:47 PM

To: District1; District2; District3; Districtd; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Pima County - Board of Supervisors Meeting - March 7, 2023

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Comments respectfully submitted by Sarah Price
Legal residernt at Quail Creek and Legal Voter in Pima County

Call to the Public
There was much discussion relating to the status of Teresa Cullenn. She was disastrous for Pima Counly. She should not be

employed here again, Qur economy will take years to recover from her negligence and poor decisions.

Supervisor Heinz should be in his seat at BOS Mecting, not in conference room eating bagels or zoomlng on cruises with
boyfriend,. Ifheis too important to be in his seat, he should resign,

Agenda Procurement Item #21
’m opposed to spending one more penny fo house illegals. Tllegal means illegal. You should not be spending OUR money

on anything illegal. Do not extend. Your constituents want you as supervisors to clean up our County. 1 believe should be
spent helping the drug addicts and mentally HE. Your focus is in the wrong direction. You else is paying you to support
illegals. Enough is enough.

VOTE NO!H

Agenda Great Item #28
Stop with this control.
Absolutely Vote NO

Agenda Consent Calendar Board/Commissions #1 Election Integrity Commission
Appoint Thomas J. Berezny.
VOTE YES




Divina Echanove

From: Susan K

Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2023 10:46 AM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: input for Pima Cty Bd Meeting of March 7

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Dear Board Member,
Please record our input for the voting taking place on March 7™ at the Pima County Board Meeting

o We do not want any items or procedures from Agenda 2030 - The Great Reseat implemented in

Tucson.
We favor all policies that are tougher on crime and do not favor catch and release or bail assistance

programs
o We want less housing macde available for asylum seekers.
o We want to STOP all Covid 19 programs,. The pandemic is over and the vaccines are not safe or

effective.

Susan and Donald Knittel
13597 E Fire Dancer Rd
Vail, AZ 85641




